BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

August 10, 2022

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District II1
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Consultant Selection for CE&I Services
Reunion Parkway, Phase 2

A selection committee consisting of the County Administrator, County Engineer and Assistant County
Engineer met on August 4, 2022, to evaluate the 3 proposals received. The selection committee determined
that Waggoner Engineering scored the highest on the selection requirements outlined in the advertisement
for proposals and thus recommends the Board select Waggoner Engineering to perform the services and
authorize the County Engineer to begin contract negotiations.
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